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Subject: RE: 2nd attempt --> Fwd: P.I. Adam Martiny contents for export review.
From: Marci Copeland <m.copeland@uci.edu>

Date: 9/5/18, 11:56 AM

To: "Dan Emrich (UCI)" <djemrich@uci.edu>

CC: "Jeff Ledendecker (UCH)" <jledende@uci.edu>

Hi Dan,
These items are all EAR99 and will not require a license for the trip outlined below.

Thank you,

Marci

Marci Copeland, MBA

Export Control Officer

Assistant Director Research Engagement & Facilitation
University of California, Irvine

Office of Research

(949) 824-0445

m.copeland@uci.edu

From: Dan Emrich (UCI)

Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2018 10:41 AM

To: Marci Copeland <m.copeland@uci.edu>

Cc: Jeff Ledendecker (UCI) <jledende@uci.edu>

Subject: 2nd attempt --> Fwd: P.I. Adam Martiny contents for export review.

Marci,

Product outlined needs to ship early next week. Would you have a review and approve soonest.

--Dan.

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:P.I. Adam Martiny contents for export review.
Date:Mon, 27 Aug 2018 09:46:08 -0700
From:Dan Emrich <djemrich@uci.edu>
To:Marci Copeland Marcinette Kathryn Copeland <m.copelandi@uci.edu>, Alyse Anne Larkin-
Swartout <larkinsa(cuci.edu>, Jeff Ledendecker <jledende/c UCL.EDU>

Marci,

Attached is an item list of research materials from P.I. Adam Martiny for export review prior to shipping
to the U.K. in early September.

Risk services reviewed the liquids as noted below.

Also included is the research vessels itinerary near the bottom of this email.
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Let me know if any further information is needed prior to your approval.

--Dan.

Hello,

The Sigma Safety Data Sheet for R0901 provides the answer . . . .
Section 14. TRANSPORT INFORMATION
DOT (US)

Not dangerous goods

IMDG

Not dangerous goods

IATA

Not dangerous goods

Regards,

Chris

Chris Haug, CIH, CSP, REHS

EH&S Coordinator

Environmental Health & Safety and Risk Services
(949) 824-2221

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Re: AMT logistics
Date:Fri, 24 Aug 2018 10:09:38 -0700
From:Alyse Larkin <larkinsatuci.cdu>
To:Dan Emrich <djemrich@uci.cdu>
CC:Jeff Ledendecker <jledendeiwuci.edu>

Hi Dan,

Below is the travel itinerary for the RRS James Clark Ross. Myself, our lab tech, and the equipment will
be joining the ship in Harwich on September 20, 2018. The ship is stopping in Portsmouth on the 24th,
but we will be staying on the ship. Then we are disembarking in the Falkland Islands on October 30th.
However, the outstanding question is whether we can bring our equipment back with us to the UK at that
point, or whether it has to stay on the ship until it returns to the UK on June 24th, 2019. Apparently the
fellows who can answer that question are out of the office until next Tuesday. Sorry I don't have the full

answer for you yet!
Best,

Alyse
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